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Harrington.

ProcramatioN oF 6Tu MARrCH, 1841.

Harrington is bounded on the north by Arundel and Montcalm, east by Went-
worth, south by Grenville and Augmentation of Grenville, and west by Ponsonby.

A mountain range, passing through the Township from north to south, divides
West, or what is usully called Old Harrington, from the part which has been more
recently settled, and though the land in the west is somewhat broken, it is mostly
free from stone, and is divided into many fine farms. In the western part also, the
River Rouge passes through the Township from north to south. This Township is
divided into two School Municipalities, designated as No. 1 and No. 2 ; the School
Board of the former meets at No. 1 School house at Lost River.

‘The Municipal Councillors at Harrington are: Jos. Milway (Mayor), John
Fraser, Peter McCrimmon, William Morgan, David Green, Henry Morrison and

; Donald Dewar.

Presbyterians, of whom there are a good many, have held service here many

years. There had been much talk and a strong desire in this body to build a church
- edifice here ; but owing to their inability to agree on a location, they divided into two
- factions, and in 1893 each one erected a church building. Unable, however, to main-

tain two pastors, one of these buildings is now occupied by the Methodists, who hold
service in it regularly.

A cheese factory has lately been built here, which is patronized by all the

 farmers of this section.

The first settlers of this Township were MurpocH McCRrAE, DucaLp Camp-
BELL and WiLriam CampperLl. They had not been here long, however, before
_the settlers named below followed.

ANDREW FRASER came from Inverness-shire, Scotland, and first settled at Cales
~donia, Ont.,, then at Lost River, Harrington, on the farm now owned by John
McMillan, He had four sons and five daughters who came with him to Canada;
i".'theusons bought 500 acres of land at Lost River, and on this they and the father
settled.

- Alexander, one of the sons, worked on the Ottawa a few years, and, about 1854,
- bought 100 acres of land in West Harrington, on which he now lives. There had

~been but five acres cleared at the time, but he has since cleared the whole of it, and
_bought fifty acres more of woodland in Grenville. He has been 2 Municipal Coun-
illor, and is a staunch member of the Presbyterian Church. Soon after buying his
m in Harrington he married Christie, daughter of Dugald Campbell. Seven of
ir children—five daughters and two sons—are now living. Three of the former
-married; one lives in Montreal, and two in this County. John, the eldest son,
0 now has charge of the homestead, was married, in January, 1892, to Jennie
Lean,
- Joun Suaw, from the Isle of Skye, Scotland, came to Canada in 1832, and died
same year, in Ontario, from cholera. His wife, not knowing of his death, with
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